

ESSIEN WISDOM

Address: 75 Anozie Street Mile 2 Port Harcourt Rivers State

E -mail: essienwisdomO@gmail.com

Tel: 07032022333

CAREER OBJECTIVES:

To contribute in whatever capacity required; individually or as part of a team toward the attainment of cooperate objectives of an organization that encourages self growth and development and thereby acquire the industrial work experience.

PERSONAL DATA:

Date of Birth: 19th December 1993
State of Origin: Akwa Ibom
L G A: Mkpata Enin
Gender: Male
Nationality: Nigerian

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Federal Polytechnic Nekede, Owerri, Imo State	2012 – 2014
Philips Academy Group of Schools	2004 – 2010
Four Seas Nursery and Primary School	1996 – 2004

QUALIFICATION OBTAINED WITH DATE

National Diploma (ND) Public Administration	2014
West Africa Senior School Certificate Examination	2011
First School Leaving Certificate	2004
Diploma in Computer (SIWES)	2014
Communication and Leadership training (Edge Series)	2014
Global Leadership Summit (GLS)	2014

WORK EXPERIENCES

POST HELD

DATE

Apostolic Faith Nursery and Primary School	Teacher	2012
Seedy's Hotel	Receptionist	2014
Redeemed Campus Fellowship	President	2013 - 2014
Teenagers' Outreach Ministries Inc.	General Secretary	2010 – 2012

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Effective verbal and Communication Skill
- Interpersonal effectiveness
- Book keeping, computing, reporting and strong analytical skills
- Adaptability and resilience to get task done

HOBBIES: Reading and Travelling

REFEREES:

Mr. Ishmael Mfon Rex
Diesel/ Power Nigeria Ltd.
C/O Feral Ocean terminal (F .O. T) Onne
Tel: 08033129993

Pastor Tony Okafor
Pastor in Charge of Area Headquarter
Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG)
Tel: 08037045945